



Larry Schmieder

CGC

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (908) 842-6182

Email: larry.schmieder@yagroup.com

Locations

Philadelphia, PA

Biography

Larry Schmieder joined the insurance industry with State Farm in 1993 as an estimator after working in the construction field. During his time with State Farm, he worked my way up from estimator to adjuster and then Large Loss Adjuster with a stop at State Farm Claim School along the way. In 2001 he moved to Decker Associates, one of the premier independent adjusting firms on the east coast. At Decker, Schmieder handled claims for multiple insurers which provided an invaluable learning experience. During his time at Decker, he worked many east coast CATs including Superstorm Sandy and achieved the title of Complex Loss Specialist before leaving Decker in 2016 to start his own consulting company.

Credentials

- CGC | Certified General Contractor

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Public/Institutional | Hurricane | \$10M
- Large residential (condo, townhome, etc) | Hurricane | \$5M
- Commercial | Hurricane | \$5M
- Industrial | Hurricane | \$10M
- High-End Residential | All Losses | \$3M
- Real Estate Portfolio | Hurricane | \$20M

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2020 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2016 - 2020 | President | Nola Consulting, LLC
- 2001 - 2016 | Complex Loss Specialist | Decker Associates
- 1993 - 2001 | Large Loss Adjuster | State Farm Insurance Company

Education

- DeVry University - Technician Electronics - Electronics - Woodbridge